SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES November 28, 1989

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr., Robert C. Fay, Dennis G. Abbott.

NEW BUSINESS:

ARCHIE HOWE: Mr. Howe is in the State Police and the Board asked him in to discuss how the investigation on the gas tanks is going. was nothing on the tanks to show where they came from. Post Office Auto was interviewed but they do not do that volume of stripping of cars. The tanks were crushed. There was 65 tanks in all and CMP has hauled them to the dump to be crushed with the rest of the white goods. Sel. Fay asked where can the Town go for help. Archie told the Board that he did not know. Chm. Woodsome asked why can't people be questioned to show where the tires and gas tanks go after the cars are junked and hauled off. One particular person in Town is hauling to West Street Auto in Biddeford. Archie also reported that the name that was on the tire that was found on the Middle Road. No such name is in the State Police computer. Sel. Fay asked about littering. Archie told the Board that if the refuse is white goods or the bag of refuse has a name to refer to then a \$75. to \$100. fine can be set and the people make to clean it up. If a person goes to court his name will be in the paper for littering. Sel. Fay asked about setting up radar on some Town roads. Archie told the Board that the Town can give permission to the State Police to set up radar on roads that are posted 35 mph. All complaints should go to the State Police. If houses are 150 feet apart for a certain distance then it is a State law that the speed limit is automatic 25 mph. Town Roads are 30 pmh. Archie suggests contacting the District Attorney's Office to see what will happen if State Police are trying to uphold State laws when Town Ordinances overide.

BOB VERMEULEN: Bob has been going to the dump at different time on Sat. and Sun. The Board asked Bob if he would cut his hours that he spends at the dump in half.

HOLLIS SELECTMEN: Phil Atkinson and Bud Smith represented the Hollis Selectmen. The Board asked them in to discuss petitioning the State to get the Town House Road a state road. State took over the Old Alfred Road in 1981. At that time would not take the Town House Road, West Road. Chm. Woodsome would like Hollis to help to get the Town House Road and the Hollis end of the road a State road. Chm. Woodsome also asked if they would be interested in petitioning Rte. 35 and Rte. 117, once the forms have been made should consider the routes. the paperwork is completed, the Board will set up a meeting with Rep. Willis Lord, Rep. Ridley. The Boards also discussed Cable TV. The bylaws of the committee need to be ironed out. Sel. Abbott stated that Waterboro needs to get someone to attend and represent Waterboro. Sel. Fay asked if it would be alright to skip the December cable meeting and get a meeting set up for Jan. 8th to give Waterboro time to get a representative. Sel. Atkinson informed the Board that Ken Davis is the Hollis representative to RWS.

Board voted to approve the purchase of a new chair and typewriter for the Town Clerk's Office.

Board voted to adopt the MMA General Assistance Ordinance.

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

adopted